From: Jim Davidson

Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2019 2:35 PM

To: John Stewart

Subject: Fwd: Nice to briefly meet at CAPA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

New CEO as of Jan 2019. My previous contact, ||| | | | | |  JIIEEEEE <y may be concerned

with the Datalex troubles. Jim

Sent from my iPhone
James K. Davidson
Farelogix
305.222.5401

Check out www.iflybags.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: jdavidson@farelogix.com

Date: May 5, 2019 at 7:33:23 PM GMT+1
To: sean.doyle@airlingus.com

Subject: Nice to briefly meet at CAPA

Hi Sean,

Nice to briefly meet at the CEO table at CAPA. With the Sabre acquisition of Farelogix to close
later this year, I’'m reaching out to let folks know the next few months is an exceptional time to
engage with Farelogix prior to the merger close, if we could be of any assistance with any
technology needs, specifically related to offer management and order delivery.

We haven’t connected with any Aer Lingus folks in a while, so I didn’t what to miss reaching to
you. Happy to engage with any of your team as appropriate.

Regards and best wishes.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

James K. Davidson PLAINTIFF EXHIBIT

CEO PX108
Farelogix
305.222.5401

A v ExHIBIT 2O

DeponeniiDpuaisdSs =
PRIt o (U5

WWW.DEPOBOOK.COM

Check out www.iflybags.com

CONFIDENTIAL FLX-DE-00019109

—




